Hesket Parish Council

Clerk: Mrs Lisa Beken

2 Folly Brow, Armathwaite, z Carlisle, Cumbria, CA4 9SN

Email: clerk@hesket.org.uk
Tel: 07522 939 696

Website: www.hesket.org.uk

NBeke.

March 6th 2923

You are hereby summoned to an Ordinary Parish Council Meeting of Hesket Parish Council which will be held at **Armathwaite Old School Hall**, on **Tuesday 14th March 2023** at **7.30pm**.

Mrs Lisa Beken Parish Clerk

AGENDA

- 1. **Apologies for absence** To receive and record, with reason, any apologies for absence.
- 2. **Resignation of Councillor** To receive notice of the resignation of Parish Councillor David Scurrah.
- 3. **Declarations of interest** To receive declarations of interest by members in respect of items on this agenda.
- 4. **Minutes** To authorize the Chair to sign minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 10th January 2023.
- 5. **Matters arising from the Minutes** To discuss matters arising from the minutes of the previous meetings.
- 6. **Chair's announcements** To receive announcements by the Chair.
- 7. **Public participation** The Chair will adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public an opportunity to speak, for a maximum of five minutes each. All public participation will be by prior arrangement with the Clerk.
- 8. Cumbria County Council Report To receive relevant updates from the County Council
- 9. **Eden District Council Report** To receive relevant updates from Eden District Councillor D. Ryland.
- 10. **Cumbria Police Report** To receive updates relevant to the Parish.
- 11. **Annual Parish Council Meeting** To agree the date of the Annual Parish Council Meeting, in relation to the upcoming Parish Council election.
- 12. **Annual Parish Meeting** To agree the date and time of the Annual Parish Meeting.
- 13. **Helping Armathwaite's Wildlife Group** To receive a request to plant a grass verge under the care of the Parish Council in Armathwaite.
- 14. **Grass Cutting contract** To consider tenders for grass cutting for 2023-2025.
- 15. **Planning applications** To confirm comments submitted on behalf of the Parish Council since the last meeting;

- a) **21/0783** Land at Blaze Fell, Nord Vue, Armathwaite. Change of use of land to accommodate outdoor recreational woodland-luge track, chairlift with ancillary operations building, car-parking and landscaping reconsultation. **Comments in support of Lazonby Parish Council comments.**
- 16. **Planning applications** To consider planning applications received since the last meeting of the Council;
 - a) 23/0043 4 Brackenrigg, Armathwaite, CA4 9PX. Proposed alterations and rear extension.
 - b) 23/0152 Land North West of Calthwaite. Construction of an agricultural storage building.
 - c) **22/0383** Castle Farm, Low Hesket. Carlisle. Outline application for the demolition of existing agricultural buildings and redevelopment of steading for residential development, with approval sought for access and scale reconsultation.
- 17. **Planning decision notices** To acknowledge planning decision notices in the Parish received since the last meeting of the Parish Council;
 - a) **22/0547** Lambsceugh, Calthwaite. Penrith. Certificate of Lawfulness for the proposed conversion and use of barn annex as additional residential accommodation. **REFUSED**
 - b) **22/0751** Stone Faulds Farm Southwaite, CA4 0QA. Roof over existing livestock collecting yard. **REFUSED**
 - c) **22/0803** Thornbarrow Farm, Catterlen, Penrith, CA11 0BL. Creation of 2no agricultural tracks. **GRANTED**
 - d) **22/0885** 6 Pennine View, Armathwaite, CA4 9PN. Proposed alterations and extension. Resubmission of 21/1034. **GRANTED**
 - e) **22/0874** Holly Cottage, High Hesket. Listed Building Consent for the installation of 14 solar panels on the rear roof slope. **GRANTED**
- 18. **Financial matters** To authorise payments as listed in the payment schedule.
- 19. **Correspondence** To consider correspondence received.
- 20. **Parish maintenance** -To update the Council on maintenance matters.
- 21. **Council matters** An opportunity for Councillors to raise matters, not on this agenda, on behalf of residents.
- 22. **Date of next Meeting –** To be agreed at agenda item 11.